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TO: Mayor and City Council
Joshua Tetzlaff, City Administrator
FROM: Chris Knutson, PE (Lic. MN)
DATE: June 27, 2024
RE: Project Updates

See below for updates on current SEH Projects for the City of New Prague.

2024 STREET AND UTILITY IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT

Rain has significantly limited the contractor’s ability to complete work on the project. They anticipate
working on Saturdays to catch up on schedule.

Utility work is complete on Lyndale Avenue N and the contractor is sub cutting the street in anticipation of
placing drain tile and the aggregate section in the next 1-2 weeks.

Utility work on Sunset Avenue N is mostly complete except water services. Utility crews are installing
sanitary sewer and water main on 15t Street NE and 3 Street NE.

2025 STREET AND UTILITY IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT

Topographic survey is being conducted in the project area. A review meeting is completed with city staff
today to confirm work to be included with the project. A draft of the feasibility report is anticipated for
completion by the end of July.
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